Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 1:52 PM

To: 'Carie Stoker'; Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Subject: RE: HeLM - Alamo-Delhi B State #3 Flow line - Work Plan
Carie,

The attached work plan gives the site ranking and basically, proposes to obtain samples to delineate the site.

The proposal is approved. Please notify OCD District 2 office 48 hours prior to commencement of remedial, or
investigatory activities.

Mihe Thatchen
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street

Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-0857
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Carie Stoker [mailtg:cstoker@helmsoil.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 1:14 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Carie Stoker
Subject: Fwd: HeLM - Alamo-Delhi B State #3 Flow line - Work Plan

Mike,
Attached is the initial work plan for the Delhi B State 3 flowline release.
Thanks,

Carie Stoker



